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Dr. Nicholas Stapleton, Chief Academic Officer prepared this 2020 21 Accountability Progress 
Report on behalf of the board of trustees: 

Board Position 
Name Office (e.g., chair, treasurer, Committees (e.g., finance, 

secretary) executive) 
Robert Stewart Chair Executive, Academics, 

Operations & Technology 
Dawn West Vice Chair Committees 

Stephen Rowley Treasurer Finance, Operations & 
Technology 

Peter J. Goodman Trustee People & Legal 
Roderick Roberts Trustee Operations & Technology, 

People & Legal 
Claudette Harrison Trustee Academics, People & Legal 
Beth McKenzie Trustee Executive, People & Legal, 

Operations & Technology 
Carol Beckles Secretary Executive, People & Legal 
Maria Graham Trustee Academic & Finance 
Dale James Treasurer Executive, Finance 

Dorothy Burton Trustee Academics 
Rodger Ball Trustee Academics 

Dr. Nicholas Stapleton has served as the Chief Academic Officer since the school was founded. 
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SCHOOL OVERVIEW 
The Academy Charter School Uniondale opened in the fall of 2018 with 180 
students in grades K 2. Located in Uniondale, NY, The Academy continues to successfully serve a 
student population with a large percentage of English language learners, special education 
students, and economically disadvantaged students. In September 2020 the high school grades 
were added with a cohort of 125 ninth graders. 

The Academy improves student academic achievement by focusing on the development of three 
important areas of growth: mastering core academic subjects, promoting character 
development, and fostering a lifelong behavior of giving back to the community. The Academy 
strives to have its children learn, lead, and serve. 

The Mission of The Academy: 

The Academy Charter School will offer an exceptional interdisciplinary curriculum 
in a technology rich environment that challenges students to explore connections across subjects 
and use experiential learning to bridge the gaps between theory and practice. In addition to core 
subjects, our students will benefit from high expectations in physical education, health, and the 
arts. Our focus on character development and community service will cultivate a student body 
poised to be active, engaged and responsible members of the community. We will employ a 
committed staff whose teaching and high academic and behavioral expectation will promote the 
excellence we know our children can achieve. Our students will graduate from The 
Academy with the content mastery and life skills needed to move into the top five percent of their 
middle and high school classes. 

ENROLLMENT SUMMARY 

School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year 
School 
Year K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total 

2016 17 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2017 18 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2018 19 78 52 50 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 180 

2019 20 74 74 53 49 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 250 

2020 21 73 81 80 52 54 N/A N/A N/A N/A 123 N/A N/A N/A 463 

HIGH SCHOOL COHORTS 

ACCOUNTABILITY COHORT 

The Accountability Cohort consists specifically of students who are in their fourth year of 
high school after entering the 9th grade. For example, the 2017 state Accountability Cohort consists 
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of students who entered the 9th grade anywhere sometime during the 2017 18 school year, were 
enrolled in the school on the annual enrollment determination day (i.e., BEDS Day) in the 
2020 21 school year, and either remained in the school for the rest of the year or left for an 
acceptable reason. (See New York State Education SIRS Manual for more details 
about cohort eligibility and acceptable exit reasons: http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/sirs/ht) 

The following table indicates the number of students in the Accountability Cohorts who are in their 
fourth year of high school and were enrolled at the school on BEDS Day in October and remained in 
the school until June 30th of that year. 

Fourth Year High School Accountability Cohorts 

Fourth 
Year 

Cohort 

Year Entered 
9th Grade 
Anywhere 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number of Students 
Enrolled on BEDS Day in 
October of the 

Fourth Year 

Number 
Leaving 

During the 
School Year 

Number in 
Accountability 
Cohort as of 
June 30th 

2018 19 2015 16 2015 N/A N/A N/A 
2019 20 2016 17 2016 N/A N/A N/A 
2020 21 2017 18 2017 N/A N/A N/A 

TOTAL COHORT FOR GRADUATION 

Students are also included in the Total Cohort for Graduation (referred to as the Graduation Cohort, 
Total Graduation Cohort, or Total Cohort interchangeably throughout this report) based on the year 
they first enter the 9th grade. Students enrolled for at least one day in the school after entering the 
9th grade are part of the Graduation Cohort. The school may remove students from the 
Graduation Cohort if the school has discharged those students for an acceptable reason listed in the 
SIRS manual, including the following: if they transfer to another public or private diploma granting 
program with documentation, transfer to home schooling by a parent or guardian, transfer to 
another district or school, transfer by court order, leave the U.S., or are deceased. 

Fourth Year Total Cohort for Graduation 

Total 
Graduation 
Cohort 
(a) + (b) 

N/A 
2019 20 2016 17 2016 N/A N/A N/A 
2020 21 2017 18 2017 N/A N/A N/A 

Fourth 
Year 

Cohort 

Year 
Entered 
9th Grade 
Anywhere 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number of Students 
Graduated or 

Enrolled on June 
30th of the 

Fourth Year 
(a) 

Number of Students No Longer 
at the School Who Had Been 
Enrolled for at Least One Day 
Prior to Leaving the School and 
Who Were Not Discharged for 

an Acceptable Reason 
(b) 

2018 19 2015 16 2015 N/A N/A 
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Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort during 

2020 21 

Percent 
promoted 

2019 N/A N/A 
2020 122 98.4% 

Goal 1: Leading Indicator 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the second year high school Total Graduation Cohort will score 
at or above proficient on at least three different New York State Regents exams required for 
graduation. 

METHOD 

This measure serves as a leading indicator of the performance of high school cohorts and examines 
their progress towards graduation based on Regent's exam passage. The measure requires that 75 
percent of students in each Graduation Cohort have passed at least three Regents exams by their 
second year in the cohort. 

As a result of the Board of guidance regarding the cancellation of multiple 
administrations of the Regents exams in 2019 20 and 2020 21, for the most recent second year 
cohort schools should report the percentage of students who either passed or were exempted 
from at least three exams. In August of 2021, the 2019 cohort will have completed its second 
year. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 

Percent of Students in their Second Year Passing Three Regents Exams by Cohort 

Cohort 
Designation 

School Year Number in 
Cohort 

Percent Passing at 
Least Three 

Regents (including 
exemptions) 

2017 2018 19 N/A N/A 
2018 2019 20 N/A N/A 
2019 2020 21 N/A N/A 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Goal 1: Absolute Measures 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high school Total Graduation Cohort and 95 
percent of students in the fifth year high school Total Graduation Cohort will graduate. 

METHOD 

This measure examines students in two high school Graduation Cohorts: those who entered the 9th 

grade as members of the 2017 cohort and graduated four years later and those who entered as 
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members of the 2016 cohort and graduated five years later. These data reflect August graduation 
rates. At a minimum, these students have passed or been exempted from five Regents exams 
required for high school graduation in ELA, mathematics, science, U.S. History, and Global History or 
met the requirements for the 4+1 pathway to graduation.1 

The graduation requirements appear in this document above the graduation goal. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 

Percent of Students in the Total Graduation Cohort who have Graduated After Four Years 
Cohort 

Designation 
School 
Year 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Graduating 

2015 2018 19 N/A N/A 
2016 2019 20 N/A N/A 
2017 2020 21 N/A N/A 

Percent of Students in Total Graduation Cohort Who Have Graduated After Five Years 
Cohort 

Designation 
School 
Year 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Graduating 

2014 2018 19 N/A N/A 
2015 2019 20 N/A N/A 

2016 2020 21 N/A N/A 

Goal 1: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Graduation Cohort graduating after the 
completion of their fourth year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort from the school 
district of comparison. 

METHOD 

The school compares the graduation rate of students completing their fourth year in the charter 
Total Graduation Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the school district 

of comparison. Given that district results for the current year are generally not available at this 
time, for purposes of this report schools should include the 2019 20 results as a temporary 
placeholder for the 2020 21 results. 

1 The guidance for the 4+1 graduation pathway can be found here: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/ciai/multiple pathways/. 
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RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 

Percent of Students in the Total Graduation Cohort who 
Graduate in Four Years Compared to the District 

Cohort 
Designation 

School Year 
Charter School School District 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Graduating 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Graduating 

2015 2018 19 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2016 2019 20 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2017 2020 21 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Goal 1: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total Cohort pursuing an alternative graduation 
pathway (commonly referred to as the 4+1 pathway) will achieve a Regents equivalency score and 
pass an approved pathway assessment required for graduation by the end of their fourth year in 
the cohort. 

METHOD 

The New York State Board of Regents approved regulations establishing alternative pathways to 
graduation for all students. Students may replace one of the required Social Studies Regents exams 
with an approved alternative assessment. For more information about requirements and approved 
assessments refer to the NYSED resource online: http://www.p12.nysed.gov/ciai/multiple 
pathways/. The school will document the names of the alternative assessments administered and 
success rate for students in the templates bellow. 

As a result of the Board of guidance regarding the cancellation of multiple 
administrations of the Regents exams in 2019 20 and 2020 21, students planning to take a 
pathway examination during those cancelled dates would be exempted from the requirement. 
For purposes of this measure, only report results for students with valid scores for any pathway 
exam. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 
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Percentage of the 2017 Graduation Cohort Pathway Students Demonstrating Success by Exam Type 

Exam 

Number of 
Graduation Cohort 
Members Tested 

(a) 

Number Passing or 
Achieving Regents 

Equivalency 

(b) 

[Write name of exam here] N/A N/A 

[Write name of exam here] N/A N/A 

[Write name of exam here] N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

Overall 

Percentage Passing 

=[(b)/(a)]*100 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Pathway Exam Passing Rate 

by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 

Cohort Designation School Year Number in 
Cohort 

Percent Passing a Pathway 
Exam 

2015 2018 19 N/A N/A 
2016 2019 20 N/A N/A 
2017 2020 21 N/A N/A 

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION GOAL 
The Academy High School Uniondale met the only indicator that could be calculated for a school in 
its first year of operation. 

Type Measure Outcome 

Leading 
Indicator 

Each year, 75 percent of students in first and second year high 
school Total Graduation Cohorts will earn at least ten credits (if 44 
needed for graduation) or five credits (if 22 needed for graduation) 
each year. 

MET 

Leading 
Indicator 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total 
Graduation Cohort will score at least 65 on at least three different 
New York State Regents exams required for graduation by the 
completion of their second year in the cohort. 

N/A 

Absolute Each year, 75 percent of students in the fourth year high school 
Total Graduation Cohort will graduate. N/A 

Absolute 
Each year, 95 percent of students in the fifth year high school Total 
Graduation Cohort will graduate. 

N/A 
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Comparative 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total 
Graduation Cohort graduating after the completion of their fourth 
year will exceed that of the Total Graduation Cohort from the school 
district of comparison. 

N/A 

Absolute 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Total Cohort 
pursuing an alternative graduation pathway will achieve a Regents 
equivalency score and pass an approved pathway assessment 
required for graduation by the end of their fourth year. 

N/A 

ACTION PLAN 

The school will continue to support struggling students by providing academic services in all core 
academic subjects. Students will receive support services during the school day, extended school 
day, extended school week such as Saturday tutoring, extended school year including 6 week 
summer school program. The school will continue to provide professional development for all 
teachers on effective instructional practices. The school is working to expand supports for ELL 
students though the hiring of additional staff. 

GOAL 2: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

GOAL 2: COLLEGE PREPARATION 

All students will be prepared to attend college. 

The school has not yet matriculated students to college. 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will demonstrate their preparation for college by at 
least one or some combination of the following indicators: 

Passing an Advanced Placement exam with a score of 3 or higher; 

Earning a score of 4 or higher on an International Baccalaureate exam; 

Passing a College Level Examination Program exam; 

Passing a college level course offered at a college or university or through a school 
partnership with a college or university. 

Achieving the college and career readiness benchmark on the SAT. 

Earning a Regents diploma with advanced designation; or, 

A different school created indicator approved by the Institute. 
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METHOD 

Schools use any method listed here, or any combination thereof, to demonstrate that at least 75 
percent of graduates are prepared to engage in rigorous college level coursework. The school 
should select only those methods listed here that it uses to demonstrate the college readiness of its 
students and eliminate those that it will not. For instance, high schools that do not deliver an IB 
Program as part of their high school design do not report on the IB option. The school reports on 
the number of students who attempted to achieve each indicator, the number who succeeded, and 
the corresponding percentage. Additionally, the school should report on the overall number of 
students who graduated after four years, the number of those graduates who achieved any of the 
relevant indicators, and the overall percentage achieving any indicator. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school has not yet begun to offer college courses but 
plan to do so in the next two years. The school is in the process or formalizing articulation 
agreements with local colleges for dual enrollment courses, in which students can earn both high 
school and college credit. 

Percentage of the 2017 Total Cohort Graduates Demonstrating College Preparation by Indicator 

Indicator 

Number of 
Graduates who 
Attempted the 

Indicator 

Number who Achieved 
Indicator 

Percentage of Graduates 
who Achieved Indicator 

[Write indicator here] N/A N/A N/A 

[Write indicator here] N/A N/A N/A 

[Write indicator here] N/A N/A N/A 

[Write indicator here] N/A N/A N/A 

Overall 

N/A N/A N/A 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, the College, Career, and Civic Readiness Index for the Total Cohort will 
exceed the Measure of Interim Progress set forth in the ESSA accountability system. 
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The calculation of this measure is not required for 2020 21. 

Goal 2: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the CCCRI for the Total Cohort will exceed that of the district of 
Total Cohort. 

The calculation of this measure is not required for 2020 21. 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will matriculate into a college or university in the year 
after graduation. 

METHOD 

The ultimate measure of whether a college prep high school has lived up to its mission is whether 
students actually enroll and succeed in college. Schools track and report the percentage of fourth 
year Total Cohort graduates who matriculate into a two or four year college program in the school 
year following graduation. Schools should update and confirm data for Cohorts prior to 2020 21 
and provide preliminary matriculation data for 2017 Cohort. It may be necessary for schools to 
provide updated data to the Institute when National Student Clearinghouse or other data sources 
become available later in the school year. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 

Matriculation Rate of Graduates by Year 

Cohort Graduation Year 

Number of 
Graduates 

(a) 

Number Enrolled 
in 2 or 4 year 
Program in 

Following Year 
(b) 

Matriculation 
Rate 

=[(b)/(a)]*100 

2015 2018 19 N/A N/A N/A 
2016 2019 20 N/A N/A N/A 
2017 2020 21 N/A N/A N/A 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

The Academy High School Uniondale has started the work of preparing students for college and 
career by conducting extensive skills/career assessments of all students. 

SUMMARY OF THE COLLEGE PREPARATION GOAL 
The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 
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Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will demonstrate 
their preparation for college by one or more possible 
indicators of college readiness. 

N/A 

Absolute 
Each year, the CCCRI for the Total Cohort will exceed 
that state MIP set forth in the ESSA 
accountability system. 

N/A 

Comparative 
Each year, the CCCRI for the Total Cohort will exceed 
that of the Total Cohort. N/A 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of graduating students will matriculate 
into a college or university in the year after graduation. 

N/A 

ACTION PLAN 

The school will continue to support struggling students by providing academic services in all core 
academic subjects. Students will receive support services during the school day, extended school 
day, extended school week such as Saturday tutoring, extended school year including 6 week 
summer school program. Moreover, teachers will be provided with ongoing professional 
development to increase their knowledge based related to standards based curriculum and 
pedagogy. 

GOAL 3: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

Goal 3: English Language Arts 
All students at the school will be proficient in the reading and writing of the English Language 

BACKGROUND 

The Integrated Language Arts Program of The Academy Charter School Uniondale is based on the 
premise that students come to school with a wide range of language abilities. To this end, speaking, 
listening, reading and writing form the basis for the curriculum in the English Language Arts. 
Through a developmentally appropriate and rigorous approach to Integrated English Language Arts, 
students develop their ability to communicate ideas, feelings, and facts effectively while honing 
their skills in reading and writing. The Academy Charter School Uniondale uses a balanced learning 
approach whereby we incorporate research based literacy programs along with the New York State 
Next Generation Learning Standards to ensure that our young people are prepared as they progress 
towards college and career readiness. 
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ADDITIONAL CONTEXT AND EVIDENCE 

STAR READING NCE GROWTH 

During the 2020 21 school year, many students participated only in virtual instruction which has 
many limitations in providing teacher supervision and student accountability for learning. 

ELA Goal: Additional Measure 

[Include additional measures that are part of the Accountability Plan.] 

METHOD: 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION: 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE: 

SUMMARY OF THE ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS GOAL 
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7 8 9 10 11 

NYS 4th and 8th 

Grade Science 
Testing Window 
Begins. 

Renaissance STAR 
ELA MAKEUP 
Day for all Grades 

NYS 4th and 8th 

Grade Science 
Testing Makeup 
Day. 

Kindergarten, 3rd, 

and 6th Grade will 
take Renaissance 
STAR 

NYS 4th and 8th 

Grade Science 
Testing Makeup 
Day. 

2nd, 5th, and 7th 

Grade will take 
Renaissance STAR 

10am 

4th, and 8th Grade 
will take 
Renaissance STAR 

10am 

Renaissance STAR 
Math MAKEUP Day 
for all Grades 

14 15 16 17 18 

Renaissance STAR 
Math MAKEUP 
Day for all Grades 

Renaissance STAR 
ELA & Math 
MAKEUP Day for 
all Grades 

Renaissance STAR 
ELA & Math 
MAKEUP Day for 
all Grades 

Renaissance STAR 
Window Closes 

Renaissance STAR 
ELA & Math 
MAKEUP Day for 
all Grades 

The school will continue to support struggling students by providing academic services in English 
Language Arts. Students will receive support services during the school day, extended school day, 
extended school week such as Saturday tutoring, extended school year including 6 week summer 
school program. Moreover, teachers will be provided with ongoing professional development to 
increase their knowledge based related to standards based curriculum and pedagogy. For the 2021 
22 school year, the school will hire additional special education and ESL staff to target instruction 
for these two subgroups. 

HIGH SCHOOL ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

Goal 3: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will exceed Common 
Core expectations (currently scoring at or above Performance Level 4 on the Regents Exam in 
English Language Arts (Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

The school administered the Regents English exam that students must pass to graduate. The State 
Education Department currently defines the college and career readiness standard as scoring at or 
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Goal 3: Absolute Measure 

Each year, the Performance Index on the Regents English exam of students completing their 
fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the Measure of Interim Progress 
set forth in the ESSA accountability system. 

The calculation of this measure is not required for 2020 21. 

Goal 3: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Cohort meeting or exceeding Common 
Core expectations on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts (Common Core) will exceed the 
percentage of comparable students in the district meeting or exceeding Common Core 
expectations. 

The calculation of this measure is not required for 2020 21. 

Goal 3: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Cohort at least partially meeting 
Common Core expectations on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts (Common Core) will 
exceed the percentage of comparable students in the district at least partially meeting Common 
Core expectations. 

The calculation of this measure is not required for 2020 21. 

Goal 3: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the Performance Index in Regents English of students in the fourth year of their 
high school Accountability Cohort will exceed that of comparable students from the school district 
of comparison. 

The calculation of this measure is not required for 2020 21. 

Goal 3: Growth Measure 

Each year, 50 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score 
proficient on their New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will meet the college and 
career readiness standard (currently scoring at Performance Level 4 and fully meeting Common 
Core expectations on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts (Common Core)) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its English language arts program by enabling 
students who were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to meet the English 
requirement for the college and career readiness standard. 
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RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 

Percent Achieving at Least Performance Level 4 on Common Core exam among Students 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 

Percent Scoring at Least 
Level 4 Among Students 

with Valid Score 
(c)/(a b) 

2015 2018 19 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2016 2019 20 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2017 2020 21 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Number in Number Number Fourth Cohort not Exempted Cohort Scoring at Year Proficient in with No Valid Designation Least Level 4 8th Grade Score (c) (a) (b) 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Goal 3: Growth Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score 
proficient on their New York State 8th grade English language arts exam will at least partially meet 
Common Core expectations (currently scoring at Performance Level 3 on the Regents Exam in 
English Language Arts (Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its English language arts program by enabling 
students who were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to meet the English 
requirement for graduation. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 

Percent Achieving at Least Performance Level 3 on Common Core exam among Students 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 

Cohort 
Designation 

Fourth 
Year 

Number in 
Cohort not 
Proficient in 
8th Grade 

(a) 

Number 
Exempted 

with No Valid 
Score 
(b) 

Number 
Scoring at 

Least Level 3 
(c) 

Percent Scoring at Least 
Level 3 Among Students 

with Valid Score 
(c)/(a b) 

2015 2018 19 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2016 2019 20 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2017 2020 21 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
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ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS GOAL 
The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this goal. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by the 
2023 24 school year. 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 

Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort 
will meet or exceed Common Core expectations (currently scoring at or 
above Performance Level 4 on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts 
(Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

N/A 

Absolute 
Each year, 80 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort 
will at least partially meet Common Core expectations (currently scoring at 
or above Performance Level 3 on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts 
(Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

N/A 

Absolute 

Each year, the Performance Index (PI) on the Regents English exam of 
students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet 
the state Measure of Interim Progress (MIP) set forth in the ESSA 
accountability system. 

N/A 

Comparative 

Each year, the percentage of students in the Total Cohort meeting or 
exceeding Common Core expectations on the Regents Exam in English 
Language Arts (Common Core) will exceed the percentage of comparable 
students from the district meeting or exceeding Common Core expectations. 

N/A 

Comparative 

Each year, the percentage of students in the Total Cohort partially meeting 
Common Core expectations on the Regents Exam in English Language Arts 
(Common Core) will exceed the percentage of comparable students in the 
district at least partially meeting Common Core expectations. 

N/A 

Comparative 
Each year, the Performance Index (PI) in Regents English of students in the 
fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed that of 
comparable students from the school district of comparison. 

N/A 

Growth 

Each year, 50 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort 
who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade English 
language arts exam will meet or exceed Common Core expectations 
(currently scoring at or above Performance Level 4 on the Regents Exam in 
English Language Arts (Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth 
year in the cohort. 

N/A 

Growth 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort 
who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade English 
language arts exam will at least partially meet Common Core expectations 
(currently scoring at least Performance Level 3 on the Regents Exam in 
English Language Arts (Common Core)) by the completion of their fourth 
year in the cohort. 

N/A 

The Academy Charter School Uniondale 2020 21 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
Page 24 of 41 



2020 21 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

ACTION PLAN 

The school will continue to support struggling students by providing academic services in English 
Language Arts. Students will receive support services during the school day, extended school day, 
extended school week such as Saturday tutoring, extended school year including 6 week summer 
school program. Moreover, teachers will be provided with ongoing professional development to 
increase their knowledge based related to standards based curriculum and pedagogy. For the 2021 
22 school year, the school will hire additional special education and ESL staff to target instruction 
for these two subgroups. 

GOAL 4: MATHEMATICS 

ELEMENTARY MATHEMATICS 

Goal 4: Mathematics 

BACKGROUND 

The Academy Charter School Uniondale recognizes that curriculum, instruction and assessment 
must be dynamic through this period. In evaluating the strengths of our current curriculum and the 
needs of our varying student populations, we recognize that modifications would be required. Some 
modifications are driven by safety considerations, whereas others are predicated on instructional 
value. 

The school will continue to use most of the curriculum outlined in the charter. Teachers at every 
grade level plan and implement learning experiences aligned with the State Standards. Teachers 
utilize the Pearson, Envision, and Great Minds, Eureka curriculums are utilized in the elementary 
grades, and other standards based supplementary materials from the EngageNY modules. In the 
high school, the Pearson curriculum is being utilized for instruction. 

In the elementary grades, for those students participating 100% online, students will also be 
provided access to virtual manipulatives from Didax. Moreover, the school will use electronic 
curriculum materials from the Envision, and Eureka outlined in the charter. 

METHOD 

The Academy Charter School administers Renaissance STAR Math assessments to measure 
Mathematics proficiency. The computer adaptive STAR Reading assessments serve multiple 
purposes, including screening, progress monitoring, instructional planning, forecasting proficiency, 
standards mastery, and measuring growth. These highly reliable, valid, and efficient standards 
based measures of student performance in reading provide valuable information regarding the 
acquisition of skills along a continuum of learning expectations. STAR Math is highly rated for 
academic screening and academic progress monitoring by the National Center on Intensive 
Intervention. 

During 2020 21, the school(s) primarily used the following exam to assess student growth and 

achievement in mathematics: STAR 
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2020 21 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Renaissance STAR 
Math MAKEUP 
Day for all Grades 

Renaissance STAR 
ELA & Math 
MAKEUP Day for 
all Grades 

Renaissance STAR 
ELA & Math 
MAKEUP Day for 
all Grades 

Renaissance STAR 
Window Closes 

Renaissance STAR 
ELA & Math 
MAKEUP Day for 
all Grades 

The school will continue to support struggling students by providing academic services in 
Mathematics. Students will receive support services during the school day, extended school day, 
extended school week such as Saturday tutoring, extended school year including 6 week summer 
school program. Moreover, teachers will be provided with ongoing professional development to 
increase their knowledge based related to standards based curriculum and pedagogy. For the 2021 
22 school year, the school will hire additional special education and ESL staff to target instruction 
for these two subgroups. 

HIGH SCHOOL MATHEMATICS 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will exceed Common 
Core expectations (currently scoring at or above Performance Level 4 on a Regents mathematics 
exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

The school administered the Regents mathematics exam(s) that students must pass to graduate. 
The State Education Department currently defines the college and career readiness standard as 
scoring at or above Performance Level 4 (meeting Common Core expectations) on any Regents 
Common Core mathematics exams. This measure examines the percent of the Accountability 
Cohort that achieved at least Performance Level 4 by the completion of their fourth year in the 
cohort. 

Due to the cancellation of multiple administrations of the Regents exams in 2019 20 and 
2020 21, some students in the 2017 Cohort who had not previously sat for any mathematics exam 
but were scheduled to sit for one during a cancellation would be exempted from the graduation 
requirement. As such, the school should report both the number of students who were 
exempted from the exam requirement as well as the percentage of students achieving at least 
Level 4 among the students who sat for any exam. 
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Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Cohort meeting or exceeding Common 
Core expectations on a Regents mathematics exams will exceed the percentage of comparable 
students in the district meeting or exceeding Common Core expectations. 

The calculation of this measure is not required for 2020 21. 

Goal 4: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the percent of students in the high school Total Cohort at least partially meeting 
Common Core expectations on a Regents mathematics exams will exceed the percentage of 
comparable students in the district at least partially meeting Common Core expectations. 

The calculation of this measure is not required for 2020 21. 

Goal 4: Comparative Measure 

Each year, the Performance Index in Regents mathematics of students in the fourth year of 
their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed that of comparable students from the school 
district of comparison. 

The calculation of this measure is not required for 2020 21. 

Goal 4: Growth Measure 

Each year, 50 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score 
proficient on their New York State 8th grade mathematics exam will meet the college and career 
readiness standard (currently scoring at Performance Level 4 and fully meeting Common Core 
expectations on a Regents mathematics exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its mathematics program by enabling students who 
were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to grow to meeting the mathematics 
requirement for the college and career readiness standard. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 

Percent Achieving at Least Performance Level 4 on a Mathematics Regents Exam among Students 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 

Cohort 
Designation 

Fourth 
Year 

Number in 
Cohort not 
Proficient in 
8th Grade 

(a) 

Number 
Exempted 

with No Valid 
Score 
(b) 

Number 
Scoring at 

Least Level 4 
(c) 

Percent Scoring at Least 
Level 4 Among Students 

with Valid Score 
(c)/(a b) 

2015 2018 19 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2016 2019 20 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2017 2020 21 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
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ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Goal 4: Growth Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not score 
proficient on their New York State 8th grade mathematics exam will at least partially meet Common 
Core expectations (currently scoring at Performance Level 3 on a Regents mathematics exam) by 
the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its mathematics program by enabling students who 
were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to move to meeting the English 
requirement for graduation. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 

Percent Achieving at Least Performance Level 3 on a Mathematics Regents Exam among Students 
Who Were Not Proficient in the 8th Grade by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 3 

Percent Scoring at Least 
Level 3 Among Students 

with Valid Score 
(c)/(a b) 

2015 2018 19 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2016 2019 20 N/A N/A N/A N/A 
2017 2020 21 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Number in Number 
Number Fourth Cohort not Exempted Cohort Scoring at Year Proficient in with No Valid Designation Least Level 3 8th Grade Score (c) (a) (b) 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

Based upon initial data from the 2020 cohort, 100% of the students have already met the Math 
Regents goal. 

SUMMARY OF THE HIGH SCHOOL MATHEMATICS GOAL 
The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under these goals. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 

3 Based on the highest score for each student on the mathematics Regents exam 
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Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 

Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort 
will meet or exceed Common Core expectations (currently scoring at or 
above Performance Level 4 on a Regents mathematics exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

N/A 

Absolute 
Each year, 80 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort 
will at least partially meet Common Core expectations (currently scoring at 
or above Performance Level 3 on a Regents mathematics exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

N/A 

Absolute 

Each year, the Performance Index (PI) in mathematics of students 
completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet the state 
Measure of Interim Progress (MIP) set forth in the ESSA 
accountability system. 

N/A 

Comparative 

Each year, the percentage of students in the Total Cohort meeting or 
exceeding Common Core expectations on a Regents mathematics exam will 
exceed the percentage of comparable students from the district meeting or 
exceeding Common Core expectations. 

N/A 

Comparative 

Each year, the percentage of students in the Total Cohort partially meeting 
Common Core expectations on a Regents mathematics exam will exceed the 
percentage of comparable students in the district at least partially meeting 
Common Core expectations. 

N/A 

Comparative 
Each year, the Performance Index (PI) in Regents mathematics of students in 
the fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed that of 
comparable students from the school district of comparison. 

N/A 

Growth 

Each year, 50 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort 
who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade mathematics 
exam will meet or exceed Common Core expectations (currently scoring at 
or above Performance Level 4 on a Regents mathematics exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

N/A 

Growth 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort 
who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade mathematics 
exam will at least partially meet Common Core expectations (currently 
scoring at least Performance Level 3 on a Regents mathematics exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

N/A 

ACTION PLAN 

The school will continue to support struggling students by providing academic services in 
Mathematics. Students will receive support services during the school day, extended school day, 
extended school week such as Saturday tutoring, extended school year including 6 week summer 
school program. Moreover, teachers will be provided with ongoing professional development to 
increase their knowledge based related to standards based curriculum and pedagogy. For the 2021 
22 school year, the school will hire additional special education and ESL staff to target instruction 
for these two subgroups. 
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GOAL 5: SCIENCE 

ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCIENCE 

Goal 5: Science 

All students at the school will demonstrate competency in the understanding and application of 
scientific reasoning. 

BACKGROUND 

The Academy recognizes that curriculum, instruction and assessment must be dynamic through this 
period. In evaluating the strengths of our current curriculum and the needs of our varying student 
populations, we recognize that modifications would be required. Some modifications are driven by 
safety considerations, whereas others are predicated on instructional value. 

The school will continue to use most of the curriculum outlined in the charter. The school will 
continue to use most of the curriculum outlined in the charter. Teachers at every grade level plan 
and implement learning experiences aligned with the State Standards. Teachers utilize the McGraw 
Hill is utilized in the elementary grades, and other standards based supplementary materials from 
the EngageNY modules. In the high school, the Pearson curriculum is being utilized for Living 
Environment instruction, and Perfection Learning for Earth Science. 

In the elementary grades, for those students participating 100% virtually, students will also be 
provided access to virtual labs from Gizmos. In the high school students participating virtually will 
use the Smart Science Education Inc. curriculum virtually for labs. Moreover, the school will use 
electronic curriculum materials from the McGraw Hill, Inspire Science, outlined in the charter. 

METHOD 

In the elementary grades a departmental teacher develop exams were administered to students. 
This was based mostly on theoretical concepts with no lab performance. Teachers then 
administered standards based tests to evaluate student performance. Quarterly grades were 
calculated based on these assessments. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

Awaiting the results of the New York State Grade 4 & Grade 8 Intermediate Level Science Test 

ADDITIONAL CONTEXT AND EVIDENCE 

During the 2020 21 school year, many students participated only in virtual instruction which has 
many limitations in providing teacher supervision and student accountability for learning. 
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SUMMARY OF THE ELEMENTARY SCIENCE GOAL 
Students and staff made up a good effort for instructional learning but there were limitations on 
teaching science virtually and they were missing science labs impacted student achievement. 

ACTION PLAN 

The school will continue to support struggling students by providing academic services in science. 
Students will receive support services during the school day, extended school day, extended school 
week such as Saturday tutoring, extended school year including 6 week summer school program. 
Moreover, teachers will be provided with ongoing professional development to increase their 
knowledge based related to standards based curriculum and pedagogy. For the 2021 22 school 
year, the school will hire additional special education and ESL staff to target instruction for these 
two subgroups. 

HIGH SCHOOL SCIENCE 

Goal 5: Absolute Measure 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at least 65 on a 
New York State Regents science exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

METHOD 

New York State schools administer multiple high school science assessments; current Regent exams 
are Living Environment, Earth Science, Chemistry and Physics. The school administered exam(s). It 
scores Regents on a scale from 0 to 100; students must score at least 65 to pass. This measure 
requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass any one of the Regents science exams by 
their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken a particular Regents science exam 
multiple times or have taken multiple science exams. Students have until the summer of their 
fourth year to pass a science exam. 

Due to the cancellation of multiple administrations of the Regents exams in 2019 20 and 
2020 21, some students in the 2017 Cohort who had not previously sat for the exam but were 
scheduled to sit for this exam during a cancellation would be exempted from the graduation 
requirement. As such, the school should report both the number of students who were 
exempted from the exam as well as the percentage of students passing among the students who 
sat for the exam. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. The school will expand to serve 9th through 12th grade by 
the 2023 24 school year. 

Science Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
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METHOD 

New York State administers two high school social studies assessments: U.S. History and Global 
History. In order to graduate, students must pass both of these Regents exams with a score of 65 or 
higher. This measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass the two exams by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken the exams multiple times 
and have until the summer of their fourth year to pass it. Once students pass it, performance on 
subsequent administrations of the same exam do not affect their status as passing. 

Due to the cancellation of multiple administrations of the Regents exams in 2019 20 and 
2020 21, some students in the 2017 Cohort who had not previously sat for the exam but were 
scheduled to sit for this exam during a cancellation would be exempted from the graduation 
requirement. As such, the school should report both the number of students who were 
exempted from the exam as well as the percentage of students passing among the students who 
sat for the exam. 

RESULTS 

The Academy High School Uniondale has only been in operation for one year and does not have a 
cohort for evaluation under this indicator. 

U.S. History Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 

by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort 

Percent Passing Among 
Students with Valid Score 

Cohort 
Designation 

Fourth 
Year 

Number 
in 

Cohort 
(a) 

Number 
Exempted with 
No Valid Score 

(b) 

Number Passing 
with at Least a 65 

(c) 

2015 2018 19 N/A N/A N/A 
2016 2019 20 N/A N/A N/A 
2017 2020 21 N/A N/A N/A 

(c)/(a b) 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
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GOAL 7: ESSA 

Due to COVID 19 and the subsequent changes to the testing, accountability, and federal 
reporting requirements, the 2020 21 school accountability statuses are the same as those assigned 
for the 2019 20 school year. The 2019 20 accountability statuses were based on 2018 19 exam 
results. Assigned accountability designations and further context can be found here. 

Goal 7: Absolute Measure 

Under the ESSA accountability system, the school is in good standing: the state has not 
identified the school for comprehensive or targeted improvement. 

METHOD 

Because all students are expected to meet the state's performance standards, the federal statute 
stipulates that various sub populations and demographic categories of students among all tested 
students must meet the state standard in and of themselves aside from the overall school results. 
As New York State, like all states, is required to establish a specific system for making these 
determinations for its public schools, charter schools do not have latitude in establishing their own 
performance levels or criteria of success for meeting the ESSA accountability requirements. Each 
year, the state issues School Report Cards that indicate a status under the state 
accountability system. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 

The Academy Charter School Uniondale was in Good Standing for 2020 21. It has been in Good 
Standing each year it has been in existence. 

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE 

The Academy Charter School Uniondale was in Good Standing for 2020 21. It has been in Good 
Standing each year it has been in existence. 

Accountability Status by Year 
Year Status 

2018 19 Good Standing 
2019 20 Good Standing 
2020 21 Good Standing 
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STAFF_NAME TEACH ID Role In School ORIG_HIRE_DATE 
ATTAWAY, ZELIA 3576944 TEACHER 1/21/2015 
BAILEY, KENNETH 3532942 TEACHER 8/15/2018 

BEBEE-WILSON, JOY 2416838 TEACHER 8/14/2014 
BLANEY, MARY 1497125 TEACHER 9/8/2020 
CAGGIANO, NICOLE 2076361 TEACHER 8/10/2020 
CAPONE, HEATHER 3613511 TEACHER 3/18/2019 
CASS, CRYSTAL 3647527 TEACHER 8/10/2020 

CRAWFORD, ALYSSA 3951549 TEACHER 8/16/2018 

DAVIS, ANIKA 3755210 TEACHER 8/17/2020 
DELAURA, CAROLYN 3586060 TEACHER 8/18/2014 
DOMINGUEZ, DANIA 3569534 TEACHER 8/16/2018 
DOUGHERTY, DANIELLE 2221115 TEACHER 10/16/2020 
DUBLIN, ANALESE 4042430 TEACHER 10/15/2019 
FIORE, STEPHANIE 1859442 TEACHER 8/15/2018 
Freed, Kara 2223574 TEACHER 8/12/2019 
GEORGES, NICOLE 1856831 TEACHER 8/10/2020 
GITTENS, ROHAN 4082557 TEACHER 8/17/2020 
HOLLAND, TASHIBA 2080545 TEACHER 7/15/2020 
JEAN-FRANCOIS, JENNIFER 2257295 TEACHER 8/17/2020 
KAUR, VARNEET 3957310 TEACHER 8/10/2020 
LOMBARDO, TANYA 2202397 TEACHER 8/17/2020 

MANIGAT, HERVE 1802411 TEACHER 8/19/2020 
MCCRORIE, LYSA 1673442 TEACHER 7/10/2018 
MILLER, CHRISTOPHER 3880941 TEACHER 8/10/2020 
MILLER, KATHERINE 1864512 TEACHER 8/17/2018 
ODLE, JONATHAN 3624714 TEACHER 3/23/2020 

PAGANO, CHAD 4079052 TEACHER 8/10/2020 

PRESTIA, ALLISON 3754276 TEACHER 11/4/2019 
PRICE, JESSICA 3583390 TEACHER 8/12/2019 
QUAGLIATO, SAMANTHA 3533173 TEACHER 8/15/2018 
ROGAN, MEGAN 3533899 TEACHER 8/17/2020 

ROWLEY, STEPHEN 4086740 TEACHER 9/8/2020 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    
   

  
   

  
  

     
  

    
  

  
  

   
    

  
   

 
    
   

SCARLETT, TYSHAWN 
SMITH, ASHLEY 
SORESI, JOSEPHINE 

STEINHAUSER, MATTHEW 
STILWAGEN, SAMANTHA 
TIMMES, PATRICK 
UJAZDOWSKI, KATHERINE 
WALTERS, JENNIFER 
WORKMAN, ALYSSA 

SORTIE THOMAS NEE OLAIYA, A 
AVIN, CHAMEITA 
BARRACKS, FELICIA 
BRUNY, RANDOLPH 
DANGLADE, TAMARA 
DOUGLAS, DONNA 
DUPREE, QUINTON 
GREENIDGE, DARA 
HARRIS, JULIANN 
HAUGHTON, WAYNE 
HENRY, DONOVAN 
JOHNSON, CARL 
KASNY, KERRY 
MORRIS, PAULA 
ONEIL, SANDREA 
SPIVEY-HUNTER, KIM 
STAPLETON, NICHOLAS 
WALTERS, JENNIFER 
WILLIAMS, ODDETTE 

2129097 TEACHER 7/1/2020 
3846817 TEACHER 11/26/2018 
3692683 TEACHER 8/15/2018 

3828550 TEACHER 10/26/2020 
3744191 TEACHER 8/20/2020 
3882973 TEACHER 10/2/2017 
2316409 TEACHER 1/2/2019 
1661974 TEACHER 7/15/2020 
2388678 TEACHER 8/29/2016 

4031084 TEACHER 8/19/2019 
2276998 PRINCIPAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2018 
3633488 BUSINESS OFFICIAL 
3839646 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL COUNSELOR 
3934367 BUSINESS OFFICIAL 
2302257 BUSINESS OFFICIAL 
2151492 ASST PRINCIPAL SENIOR HIGH SCH 
3538247 TEACHER TRAINER-MATH,SCIENCE 
2258646 PRINCIPAL SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 
1757202 BUSINESS OFFICIAL 
4004228 BUSINESS OFFICIAL 
3920328 BUSINESS OFFICIAL 
1899243 TEACHER TRAINER-LANG,SOC STUD 
4022629 CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER (CIO) 
3875332 BUSINESS OFFICIAL 
1828398 SPECIAL EDUCATION ADMINISTRATOR 
1444461 SUPERINTENDENT 
1661974 SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL COUNSELOR 7/15/2020 
1816688 DIRECTOR ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 



   

        
     

 

        
     

 
        
     

 

        
     

 

         
     

  
        
     

 

         
     

  

YEARS_TEA YEARS_DIS CERTIFIED_IND REASON FOR NO CERT 
9 6 Yes 
3 3 Yes 

6 6 No 
1 1 Yes 
1 1 Yes 
2 2 Yes 
1 1 Yes 

1 1 No 

1 1 No 
7 7 Yes 
3 3 Yes 
1 1 Yes 
1 1 
3 3 Yes 
2 2 Yes 
1 1 Yes 
1 1 
1 1 Yes 
1 1 Yes 
1 1 Yes 
1 1 Yes 

1 1 No 
21 3 

1 1 Yes 
3 3 Yes 
1 1 Yes 

1 1 No 

1 1 No 
2 2 Yes 
3 3 Yes 
1 1 Yes 

1 1 No 

Uncertified teacher with at least three years of 
elementary, middle or secondary classroom 
teaching experience 

Uncertified teacher with at least three years of 
elementary, middle or secondary classroom 
teaching experience 
Uncertified teacher with at least three years of 
elementary, middle or secondary classroom 
teaching experience 

Uncertified teacher with at least three years of 
elementary, middle or secondary classroom 
teaching experience 

A - 4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with 
exceptional business, professional, artistic, athletic 
or military experience 
Uncertified teacher with at least three years of 
elementary, middle or secondary classroom 
teaching experience 

A - 4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with 
exceptional business, professional, artistic, athletic 
or military experience 



        
     

 

         
     

  

3 3 Yes 
3 3 Yes 
3 3 Yes 

1 1 No 
1 1 Yes 
3 3 Yes 
3 3 Yes 
1 1 
1 1 Yes 

1 1 No 
10 10 

8 8 
2 2 
3 3 

12 12 
8 8 
2 2 
2 10 

11 11 
2 2 
3 3 

12 12 
2 2 
4 4 
2 2 

12 12 
1 1 

12 12 

Uncertified teacher with at least three years of 
elementary, middle or secondary classroom 
teaching experience 

A - 4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with 
exceptional business, professional, artistic, athletic 
or military experience 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of The Academy Charter School as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes 
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other matters 
Report on supplementary information required by New York State 
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying supplementary information shown on pages 22 to 27 are required by the 
New York State Department of Education who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or 
historical context. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the accompanying supplementary information shown on pages 22 to 27 
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Information 
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The schedule of bonds covenants calculations, shown on page 28, is presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, shown on page 29, as required by the Title 2 U.S. Code 
of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is 
also not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all 
material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
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Other reporting required by government auditing standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 
22, 2021 on our consideration of The Academy Charter School internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering The Academy Charter School internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance. 

New York, New York 
October 22, 2021 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statements of Financial Position 
As of June 30, 

2021 2020 
Assets 
Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,822,477 $ 7,309,447 
Accounts and grants receivable - net 1,248,677 1,336,393 
Due from government agencies 656,675 635,684 
Prepaid expenses 48,110 2,467 

Total current assets 11,775,939 9,283,991 

Property and equipment, net - Note 5 106,898,072 74,368,334 

Other assets 
Restricted cash and escrow reserves - Note 4 57,336,887 12,131,193 
Security deposits 72,090 192,090 

Total assets $ 176,082,988 $ 95,975,608 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Current liabilities 
Accounts and accrued expenses payable $ 4,208,002 $ 1,550,887 
Accrued salaries and other payroll-related expenses 3,434,749 2,407,411 
Accrued interest payable 1,971,937 2,371,714 
Bonds payable - current portion - Note 6 1,495,000 1,075,000 
Loans payable - Note 13 - 2,500,000 
Deferred revenue 60,355 74,681 

Total current liabilities 11,170,043 9,979,693 

Loans payable - long term portion - Note 13 - 4,349,550 

Bonds payable (less current portion; net of unamortized 
deferred financing costs of $5,286,385 for 2021 and 
$3,755,857 in 2020) - Note 6 156,903,343 77,024,143 

Total liabilities 168,073,386 91,353,386 

Net assets without donor restrictions 
Undesignated 7,826,421 4,440,331 
Reserve - contingency 183,181 181,891 

Total net assets without donor restrictions 8,009,602 4,622,222 

Total liabilities and net assets without donor restrictions $ 176,082,988 $ 95,975,608 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
4 



THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL  
Statements of Activities 
For the years ended June 30,
 
 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.  
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statements of Cash Flows 
For the years ended June 30, 

2021 2020 
Cash flows from operating activities 
Change in net assets 3,387,380 $ 841,312 $ 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 
to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 3,324,927 2,612,640 
Amortization of debt issuance costs 1,400,643 147,382 
Forgiveness of debt (4,849,550) -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Accounts and grants receivable 87,716 269,389 
Due from government agencies (20,991) (111,108) 
Security deposits 120,000 (9,745) 
Prepaid expenses (45,643) 14,951 
Accounts and accrued expenses payable 2,657,115 (2,113,992) 
Accrued salaries and other payroll-related expenses 1,027,338 557,940 
Accrued interest payable (399,777) (26,980) 
Deferred revenue (14,326) (65,239) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 6,674,832 2,116,550 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (35,854,665) (9,327,960) 

Net cash used in investing activities (35,854,665) (9,327,960) 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Payments on bonds payable (1,225,000) (910,000) 
Refunded bonds (21,975,000) -
Proceeds from bonds issuance 102,098,557 -
Draws on line of credit - 1,950,000 
Payments on line of credit - (2,600,000) 
Proceeds from loans - 6,349,550 
Repayments of loans (2,000,000) -
Obligations under capital leases - (13,282) 

Net cash provided by financing activities 76,898,557 4,776,268 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash 47,718,724 (2,435,142) 
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash - beginning of year 19,440,640 21,875,782 

Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash - end of year 67,159,364 $ 19,440,640 $ 

Supplemental cash flow disclosures 
Interest paid 6,880,610 $ 5,623,923 $ 

Interest capitalized 2,240,268 $ -$ 

Reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash balances: 
Cash and cash equivalents 9,822,477 $ 7,309,447 $ 
Restricted cash and escrow reserves: 

183,181 181,891 
39,547,346 3,268,616 

Interest reserve 5,229,230 1,717,263 
Debt Service 12,177,107 6,874,270 
Repairs and replacement 200,023 89,153 

Total restricted cash and escrow reserves 57,336,887 12,131,193 

Total cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash 67,159,364 $ 19,440,640 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
8 



     
 

  
 
 

 

   
 

            
              

            
               
              

                 
          

             
               

       
 

            
               

             
            

 
       

       
            

    
 
 

       
 
               

      
 

    
            

            
            
           

            
           

       
 

              
            

            
                

  
 

 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 1 Organization 

The Academy Charter School ( , a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization, is a public 
charter school located in Hempstead, New York. The School opened in February 2009 and 
commenced operating classes for kindergarten through second grade in September 2009, and 
added third through eleventh grade classes in 2010 through 2019. In fiscal year 2020, TACS 
added twelfth grade reaching full capacity during the 2019-20 school year. The TACS charter 
was renewed in 2019 for an additional five years. The mission of TACS is to offer an 
interdisciplinary curriculum in a technology-rich environment that challenges students to 
explore connections across subjects and use experiential learning to bridge the gaps between 
theory and practice. Enrollment is open to all potential student candidates, with a preference for 
those residing in the immediate area. 

Effective December 2017, The Academy Charter School Uniondale location received its 
charter approval from The State University of New York Charter School Institute. In 2020, The 
Academy Charter School Uniondale obtained a charter modification authorizing it to operate 
classes from kindergarten through sixth grade and ninth through eleventh grades. 

The Academy Charter School, He Academy 
Uniondale is referred to as 

Collectively, The Academy Hempstead and The Academy Uniondale will be 
referred to a The School 

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies 

Basis of accounting. The financial statements of the School have been prepared in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted . 

Recently adopted accounting pronouncements. 
Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and 
Contributions Made (Topic 958). In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, 
Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for 
Contributions Received and Contributions Made. Effective July 1, 2019, the School 
adopted ASU 2018-08. Key provisions of this guidance include clarification regarding the 
accounting for grants and contracts as exchange transactions or contributions, and 
improved guidance for conditional versus unconditional contributions. 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). In May 2014, the FASB issued 
ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which establishes a 
new contract and control-based revenue recognition model, changes the basis for deciding 
when revenue is recognized over time or at a point in time, and expands disclosures about 
revenue. 

9 



     
 

  
 
 

 

         
 

      
           

               
                 

    
 

                
   

 
           

          
 

             
              

   
 

              
              

                 
            

 
             

           
             

             
         

 
            

              
              
              

                 
 

             
             
           

       
 

             
         

 
 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Recently adopted accounting pronouncements. (continued) 
For contributions, the School evaluates whether they are conditional or unconditional. 
Contributions are considered to be conditional when both barriers, the right of return of the 
assets and the right of release from the obligation, must be overcome for the School to be 
entitled to the revenue. 

Review of various provisions of both standards resulted in no significant changes in the way the 
School recognizes revenue. 

Financial statement presentation. The School reports information regarding its financial 
position and activities according to the following net asset classifications: 

Net assets without donor restrictions. Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed 
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of 
the School. 

Net assets with donor restrictions. Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, 
and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met 
by actions of the School or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in 
nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity. 

Revenue recognition. The School recognizes revenue from the state and local governments 
based on the number of students enrolled. Such revenue is 
recorded when services are performed, in accordance with the charter agreement. The New 
York State Department of Education mandates the rate per pupil. Revenue from these 
transactions is recognized ratably over the related school year. 

Grants and contracts revenue is recognized when qualifying expenditures are incurred and/or 
services are provided to the students during the applicable school year. Funds received in 
advance or any unspent funds for which qualifying expenditures have not been incurred are 
recorded as deferred revenue. Any unspent amounts might be returned to the granting agency 
or the granting agency can approve that those amounts be applied to a future grant period. 

Use of estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, 
actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and cash equivalents. The School considers all short-term, highly liquid investments, 
such as money market funds, to be cash equivalents. 

10 



     
 

  
 
 

 

         
 

            
     

            
            

          
            

 
             

                
     
 

             
              

     
 

            
             

             
 

             
                

           
               

            
            
           

 
        

       
        
         

          
          

   
 

          
          

                 
 
 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Accounts and grants receivable. Accounts and grants receivables are recorded at net 
realizable value. The allowa f the 
amount of probable credit losses in existing receivables. Management determines the allowance 
based on historical write-off experience and reviews its allowance for doubtful accounts 
periodically. Past due balances are reviewed individually for collectability. Allowances 
recorded at June 30, 2021 and 2020 are $388,323 and $168,567, respectively. 

Restricted cash and escrow reserves. Restricted cash and escrow reserves relate to reserve 
and escrow accounts that are required to be maintained by the School in accordance with the 
bond indenture and charter requirements. 

Deferred revenue. Funds received in advance for which qualifying expenditures have not been 
incurred are reflected as deferred revenue from state and local government grants in the 
accompanying statements of financial position. 

Donated goods and services. The School receives donated services from unpaid volunteers. 
No amounts have been recognized in the accompanying statement of activities, since the 
services do not meet the specialized skill criteria for recognition under U.S. GAAP. 

Property and equipment. Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated assets are 
capitalized at the estimated fair value at date of receipt. Maintenance and repairs are charged to 
expense as incurred; significant improvements are capitalized. The School capitalizes additions 
and significant improvements in excess of $500. Effective July 1, 2021, the School modified its 
capitalization policy to increase threshold to $5,000. Depreciation is computed using the 
straight-line method over estimated useful lives of the respective asset. The estimated 
depreciable lives of the different classes of property are as follows: 

Asset Useful Life 
Building 39 years 
Building improvements 39 years 
Furniture and fixtures 7 years 
Machinery and equipment 3 years 
Computer and office equipment 3 years 

Depreciation charges for computer equipment financed through capitalized lease obligations 
are included in depreciation expense. Depreciation for construction-in-progress will commence 
over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets when the assets are placed in service. 

11 



     
 

  
 
 

 

         
 

             
              
            

              
 

 
     

          
           

       
 

               
               

               
              
               

               
              

              
             

                 
     

 
               

               
   

 
            

                  
               

               
                

            
           

 
              
               

             
            

 
 
 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Functional allocation of expenses. The costs of providing program and other activities have 
been summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs 
have been allocated among program and supporting services benefited. Such allocations are 
determined by management on an equitable basis. The expenses that are allocated include the 
following: 

Expense Method of allocation 

Salaries and benefits Direct allocation; then time and effort 
Legal and professional fees Direct allocation; then time and effort 
Repairs and maintenance Time and effort 

Debt issuance costs. Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, are reported as a 
direct deduction from the face amount of the bonds payable to which such costs relate. 
Amortization of debt issuance costs is reported as a component of interest expense and is 
computed using a straight-line method over the term of the related debt. Accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America require that the effective yield method be 
used to amortize financing costs; however, the effect of using the straight-line method is not 
materially different from the results that would have been obtained under the effective yield 
method. Amortization expenses for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $1,400,643 
and $147,382, respectively. During the year ended June 30, 2021, unamortized debt issuance 
costs in the amount of $1,239,250 were written off as a result of the related debt extinguishment 
as described in Note 6. 

Income taxes. The School is tax-exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code 
(IRC) and has been classified as a publicly supported organization as described in IRC sections 
509(A)(1) and 170(B)(1)(A)(II). 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management 
to evaluate tax positions taken and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the School has taken an 
uncertain position that more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination by taxing 
authorities. Management has analyzed the tax positions taken and has concluded that, as of June 
30, 2021, there are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that would require 
recognition or disclosure in the accompanying financial statements. Periods ending June 30, 
2018 and subsequent remain subject to examination by the taxing authorities. 

Operating risk. The coronavirus outbreak may have an adverse effect on the results of 
operations. Given the uncertainty around the extent and timing of the potential future spread or 
mitigation of the coronavirus and around the imposition or relaxation of protective measures, 
the School cannot reasonably estimate the impact to future results of operations. 

12 



     
 

  
 
 

 

         
 

             
              

            
            
                 
               
               
            
            

 
           

             
            
            

 
 

                 
  

 
 

     
 

               
                

  
 
       

           
             

           

       
   

 
       

 
               
               

              
             

      

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

New accounting pronouncements. In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases 
which is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, with early adoption 
permitted. In addition to expanded disclosure requirements regarding leasing activities, the new 
standard significantly changes current lessee accounting for operating leases. Under the new 
standard all lessees will be required to recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability in the 
statement of financial position for all leases of property and equipment, except for certain leases 
classified as short-term leases. The new standard requires lessors to account for leases using an 
approach that is substantially equivalent to existing guidance for sale-type leases, direct 
financing leases and operating leases; however, it expands disclosure requirements for lessors. 

FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for 
Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, which becomes effective for the June 30, 2022. This ASU 
focuses on improving transparency in the reporting of contributed nonfinancial assets and 
requires a separate line-item presentation on the statement of activities and additional 
disclosures. 

The School is in the process of evaluating the impact these standards will have on the future 
financial statements. 

Note 3 Liquidity and availability 

At June 30, 2021 and 2020, financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without 
donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise 
the following: 

2021 2020 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,822,477 $ 7,309,447 
Accounts and grants receivable net 1,248,677 1,336,393 
Due from government agencies 656,675 635,684 

Total financial assets available for general expenditures 
within one year $ 11,727,829 $ 9,281,524 

None of the financial assets are subject to donor or other contractual restrictions which would 
make them unavailable for general expenditures within one year of the balance sheet date. The 
School structures its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and 
other obligations come due. To help manage unanticipated liquidity needs, the School may 
borrow from the available credit line. 

13 



     
 

  
 
 

 

       
 

                
 

    
           
            

               
                

           
            

            

           

 
    
           
            

               
                

           
            

              

           

 
 

 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 4 Restricted cash and escrow reserves 

Restricted cash and escrow reserve accounts as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 were as follows: 

2021 

Restricted cash contingency 
Restricted cash held by trustee 
Interest reserve 
Debt Service 
Repairs and replacement 

Total 

The Academy 
- Hempstead 

$ 81,059 
4,104,124 
1,033,326 
7,407,115 

100,012 

$ 12,725,636 

The Academy 
- Uniondale 

$ 102,122 
35,443,222 

4,195,904 
4,769,992 

100,011 

$ 44,611,251 

$ 

$ 

Total 

183,181 
39,547,346 

5,229,230 
12,177,107 

200,023 

57,336,887 

Restricted cash contingency 
Restricted cash held by trustee 
Interest reserve 
Debt Service 
Repairs and replacement 

Total 

The Academy 
- Hempstead 

$ 80,782 
2,600,927 

996,248 
5,132,795 

89,153 

$ 8,899,905 

2020 
The Academy 

- Uniondale 

$ 101,109 
667,689 
721,015 

1,741,475 
-

$ 3,231,288 

$ 

$ 

Total 

181,891 
3,268,616 
1,717,263 
6,874,270 

89,153 

12,131,193 

14 



     
 

  
 
 

 

     
 

           
 

  
  

                                          
        

           
            

                 
                                   

             
                                    

          

                         
                         

                   

  
  

                                          
                        

                                  
                                   

                                                   
                                                

                                    
                                   

                           
                                

                     

 
 
 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 5 Property and equipment 

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30,: 

Land 
Building 
Building improvements 
Furniture and fixtures 
Machinery and equipment 
Educational equipment 
Computer and office equipment 
Software 
Construction in progress 

The Academy 
- Hempstead 

$ 790,000 
53,872,158 
4,256,074 
2,316,671 

5,000 
400,992 

4,555,481 
-

11,143,653 

2021 
The Academy 

- Uniondale 
$ -

16,313,429 
1,385,837 

325,933 
74,035 

-
1,293,934 

50,956 
23,317,823 

$ 
Total 

790,000 
70,185,587 
5,641,911 
2,642,604 

79,035 
400,992 

5,849,415 
50,956 

34,461,476 

Total property and equipment 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

77,340,029 
(11,578,751) 

42,761,947 
(1,625,153) 

120,101,976 
(13,203,904) 

Property and equipment, net $ 65,761,278 $ 41,136,794 $ 106,898,072 

2020 

Land 
Building 
Building improvements 
Furniture and fixtures 
Machinery and equipment 
Educational equipment 
Computer and office equipment 
Construction in progress 

The Academy 
- Hempstead 

$ 790,000 
53,872,158 
4,119,523 
2,255,431 

5,000 
276,934 

3,348,036 
271,712 

The Academy 
- Uniondale 

$ -
16,313,429 

127,330 
141,152 

5,795 
-

339,423 
2,381,388 

$ 
Total 

790,000 
70,185,587 
4,246,853 
2,396,583 

10,795 
276,934 

3,687,459 
2,653,100 

Total property and equipment 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

64,938,794 
(9,069,378) 

19,308,517 
(809,599) 

84,247,311 
(9,878,977) 

Property and equipment, net $ 55,869,416 $ 18,498,918 $ 74,368,334 

15 



     
 

  
 
 

 

     
 

            
            

            
              

           
                

                
             

               
    

 
            

            
         

              
         

              
               

               
              

        
 

            
            

            
              
         
             
              

             
   

 
            

            
            

              
         
             
                

      
 

 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 6 Bonds payable 

On March 23, 2011, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided 
financing through the issuance of $10,505,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds (the 

, bearing interest at 8.25% per annum, with principal due at varying 
amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2041, as well as $235,000 in Taxable 
Education Revenue Bonds (the 2011B Bonds nterest at 8% per annum. The 
Series 2011B Bonds were repaid fully on February 1, 2014. The proceeds of the bonds were 
used to purchase and renovate a two-story building at Hempstead, New York, to be used as 
classroom, cafeteria, kitchen, and administration space for The Academy Hempstead. On July 
1, 2020, the outstanding Series 2011A Bonds were refunded using the proceeds from the Series 
2020 Bonds described below. 

On December 23, 2013, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided 
financing through the issuance of $12,970,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds (the 

013A 5% per annum, with principal due at varying 
amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2044, as well as $545,000 in Taxable 
Education Revenue Bo aring interest rate at 7.25% per 
annum, with principal due at varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2019. 
The proceeds of the bonds were used to purchase and renovate a four-story building at 
Hempstead, New York, to be used as classroom and administration space for The Academy 
Hempstead. On July 1, 2020, the outstanding Series 2013A Bonds were refunded using the 
proceeds from the Series 2020 Bonds described below. 

On August 10, 2017, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided 
financing through the issuance of $35,900,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds (the 

2017 ing interest from 5.45% to 6.24% per annum, with principal due at 
varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2047, as well as $2,685,000 in 
Taxable Education Revenue Bonds ( 2017B Bond terest rate at 
6.59%% per annum, with principal due at varying amounts annually through maturity on 
February 1, 2024. The proceeds of the bonds were used for the acquisition, construction, 
equipment, and furnishing of an approximately 112,500 square foot building for The Academy 

Hempstead. 

On June 26, 2018, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided 
financing through the issuance of $19,520,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds (the 

2018 aring interest from 6.47% to 7.24% per annum, with principal due at 
varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2048, as well as $1,945,000 in 
Taxable Education Revenue Bon s 2018B Bond bearing interest rate at 
7.24%% per annum, with principal due at varying amounts annually through maturity on 
February 1, 2027. The proceeds of the bonds were used for the acquisition and renovation of 
building for The Academy Uniondale. 

16 



     
 

  
 
 

 

       
 

             
         

            
              

      
              

              
             
                  

             
               

               
            

             
        

 
            

            
            

             
   

                  
             

           
              

       
             

     
            

               
                
                 

              
           

              
   

 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 6 Bonds payable (continued) 

On July 1, 2020, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided financing 
through the issuance of $35,860,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue 
2020 st from 4.76% to 5.73% per annum, with principal due at varying 
amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2050, as well as $22,135,000 in Tax-Exempt 
Education Revenue Refunding es 2020B from 
4.76% to 5.66% per annum, with principal due at varying amounts annually through maturity 
on February 1, 2044, and a $945,000 Taxable Education Revenue Bond (the Series 2020C 
Bonds ), bearing interest at 6.00% due at varying amounts annually through maturity on 
February 1, 2025. The proceeds of the bonds are to be used to finance and refinance the costs 
of certain charter school facilities for both Hempstead and Uniondale campuses. Portion of 
proceeds to be used to refund outstanding amounts on Series 2011A and Series 2013A bonds. 
Additionally, the funds to be used for construction, equipping and furnishing of a 30,000 square 
foot, 3 story building for the Hempstead elementary school annex; interior renovation, 
equipping and furnishing of a Uniondale campus building; and a construction of additional 
40,000 square foot facilities at the Uniondale campus. 

On May 21, 2021, The Town of Hempstead Local Development Corporation provided 
financing through the issuance of $45,965,000 in Tax-Exempt Education Revenue Bonds (the 

ring interest from 4.05% to 4.60% per annum, with principal due at 
varying amounts annually through maturity on February 1, 2051, and a $650,000 Taxable 

in full on 
February 1, 2025. The proceeds of the bonds are to be used to finance and refinance the costs 
of certain charter school facilities for Uniondale campus such as the acquisition and 
construction of an approximately 93,000 square foot, four-story addition to Uniondale's 
existing building situated on an approximately 5.7 acre parcel of land leased from Nassau 

Charles Lindbergh Boulevard, Uniondale, New York, 
and the acquisition and installation of certain equipment, furnishings and personal property for 

and together with the I 
21 Facility is to be used as classrooms, administrative areas and related 

educational uses as a charter high school, (B) paying capitalized interest on the Series 2021 
Bonds; (C) funding a debt service reserve, if required, for the Series 2021 Bonds, and (D) 
paying certain costs of issuance of the Series 2021 Bonds. Additionally, the funds to be used for 
construction, equipping and furnishing of a 30,000 square foot, 3 story building for the 
Hempstead elementary school annex; interior renovation, equipping and furnishing of a 
Uniondale campus building; and a construction of additional 40,000 square foot facilities at the 
Uniondale campus. 

17 



     
 

  
 
 

 

       
 

            
 

       

            
            
            
            
            
            

         

         
           

           

 
               

  
 
            

              
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        
                          

            

            
                

              

 
                  

 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 6 Bonds payable (continued) 

The summary of bonds payable is as follows as of June 30,: 

2021 2020 

Series 2011 Bonds $ - $ 9,655,000 
Series 2013 Bonds - 12,705,000 
Series 2017 Bonds 37,440,000 38,030,000 
Series 2018 Bonds 21,365,000 21,465,000 
Series 2020 Bonds 58,790,000 -
Series 2021 Bonds 46,089,728 -

Total bonds payable 163,684,728 81,855,000 

Less: current portion (1,495,000) (1,075,000) 
Less: unamortized debt issuance costs (5,286,385) (3,755,857) 

Long-term bonds payable - net $ 156,903,343 $ 77,024,143 

Future minimum principal payments for the next five years and in the aggregate thereafter are 
as follows: 

The Academy The Academy 
June 30, - Hempstead - Uniondale Total 

2022 $ 1,200,000 $ 295,000 $ 1,495,000 
2023 1,275,000 315,000 1,590,000 
2024 1,585,765 719,235 2,305,000 
2025 1,679,527 1,705,473 3,385,000 
2026 1,765,256 1,799,744 3,565,000 
Thereafter 66,392,025 84,952,703 151,344,728 

Total bonds payable 73,897,573 89,787,155 163,684,728 

Less: current portion (1,200,000) (295,000) (1,495,000) 
Less: unamortized debt issuance costs (2,182,090) (3,104,295) (5,286,385) 

Long-term bonds payable - net $ 70,515,483 $ 86,387,860 $ 156,903,343 

As of June 30, 2021, the School was in compliance with all debt covenants pursuant to the bond 
agreements. 

18 



     
 

  
 
 

 

        
 

               
              

                 
 

                
              

           
        

     
 
 

     
 

                 
                 
                  

     
 
 

   
 

              
            

             
               

              
                

              
           

 
              
                

               
                 

                
 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 7 Concentrations of credit and revenue risks 

The School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally 
insured limits. The School has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The management 
of the School believes it is not exposed to significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents. 

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the School received approximately 81% and 92% 
of its operating revenue, which is subject to specific requirements, from per pupil funding 
primarily from the Districts of Hempstead and Uniondale, respectively. Additionally, the 

proximately 100% from the New York State Education 
Department and one other organization. 

Note 8 Line of credit 

In June 2020, the School obtained a revolving line of credit with a financial institution in the 
amount of $1,500,000. The line of credit bears interest of 5.75% and is due and payable upon 
demand by the bank. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the outstanding line of credit total balances 
were $0 for both years. 

Note 9 Contingencies 

The School participates in several federal and state programs. These programs require that the 
School comply with certain laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements applicable to the 
programs in which it participates. All funds expended in connection with government grants 
and contracts are subject to audit by government agencies. While the ultimate liability, if any, 
from such audits of government grants and contracts by government agencies is presently not 
determinable, it should not, in the opinion of the management, have a material effect on the 
financial position or results of operations. Accordingly, no provision for any such liability that 
may result has been made in the accompanying financial statements. 

The School is party to various legal proceedings incidental to their activities. Certain claims, 
suits and complaints arising in the ordinary course of business have been filed or are pending 
against the School. In the opinion of management and legal counsel, all such matters are 
without merit or are of such kind or involve such amounts that would not have a significant 
effect on the financial position or results of operations of the School, if disposed of unfavorably. 

19 



     
 

  
 
 

 

    
 

               
            
               

             
           

                 
              

   
 
 

        
 

             
               

               
             

      
 
 

     
 

                
                  

                  
            

          
 
 

    
 

               
           

             
            

            
                 
                  
         

 
                  

        
 

THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 10 Retirement plan 

The School offers a 401(k) plan for all qualifying employees. Employees are eligible for the 
plan immediately upon employment. Participation in the plan is voluntary. Employees can 
make contributions (pre-tax and Roth), up to IRS limits for each calendar year. The School 
matches an employ s contribution up to 4% of the e l compensation. For the 
years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the e $525,801 and 
$383,936, respectively. Such plan assets are held in a separate trust and are not included in the 
accompanying financial statements. All plan assets are held for the exclusive benefit of the 

ticipants and beneficiaries. 

Note 11 Accrued salary and other payroll-related expenses 

Accrued payroll and other payroll-related expenses consist of amounts earned by the staff 
during the school year, but paid over the summer months, including the related payroll taxes 
and benefits. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, accrued payroll amounted to $2,964,785 and 
$2,032,062, respectively. The other payroll-related accruals as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 
amounted to $469,964 and $375,349, respectively. 

Note 12 Ground lease agreement 

The School assumed a ground lease for the land on which the acquired Uniondale property is 
located. The ground lease is a 99-year lease at the time it was originated in December of 1980. 
The School has assumed the lease in 2018 until the end of lease term in 2079. The lease 
payments are subject to incremental increase, however the current lease payments are 
approximately $68,000 per annum for the next 10 years. 

Note 13 Loans payable 

A) To provide relief efforts to nonprofits and other small businesses during the pandemic, the 
government extended the Paycheck Protection Program ( PPP ), administered by the Small 
Business Administration to provide relief efforts to nonprofits and other small businesses with 
certain qualified business expenses pursuant to the Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic 

. In April 2020, the School obtained a $4,349,550 term loan under 
the PPP. The loan accrues interest at 1% per annum and matures on April 15, 2022. Payments 
are not required for the first six months after the funding of the loan. The loan is uncollateralized 
and is fully guaranteed by the Federal government. 

On June 14, 2021, the PPP loan was forgiven and recognized as a federal grant on the statement 
of activities for the full amount of $4,349,550. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Note 13 Loans payable (continued) 

B) In August 2018, the School obtained a loan from Charter School Growth Fund ( CSGF ) 
in the amount of $500,000 for the financial management and financing of the Uniondale 
facilities development. The loan is convertible to a grant upon meeting specific requirements 
and milestones as agreed with the lender. No payments of principal or interest are required until 
maturity. The loan bears interest of 1% per annum and has a maturity date of June 30, 2028. In 
July 2020, the School met the terms for forgiveness of the loan and it was converted into a grant, 
and recognized as a contribution in the statement of activities. 

C) In May 2020, the School obtained a short-term bridge loan from Charter School Growth 
Fund ( CSGF ) in the amount of $2,000,000 to assist with cashflow for the preconstruction 
costs incurred while awaiting financing from the 2020 Series Bonds issuance. The loan bears 
interest of 2.75% per annum and has a maturity date of July 14, 2020. The loan was paid in full 
on the maturity date, including the interest accrued. 

Total loans outstanding at June 30, 2021 and 2020 were $0 and $6,849,550, respectively. 

Note 14 Subsequent events 

Management has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure 
through October 22, 2021, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued 
and has concluded that no subsequent events occurred that require an adjustment to or 
disclosure in the financial statements. 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statements of Financial Position: The Academy Hempstead 
As of June 30, 

Assets 
Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts and grants receivable - net 
Due from government agencies 
Due from The Academy - Uniondale 
Prepaid expenses 

$ 

2021 

5,209,336 
964,614 
574,924 
437,636 
48,110 

$ 

2020 

6,787,466 
1,127,758 

339,221 
243,448 

2,467 

Total current assets 7,234,620 8,500,360 

Property and equipment, net 65,761,278 55,869,416 

Other assets 
Restricted cash and escrow reserves 
Security deposits 

12,725,636 
42,165 

8,899,905 
162,165 

Total assets $ 85,763,699 $ 73,431,846 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Current liabilities 
Accounts and accrued expenses payable 
Accrued salaries and other payroll-related expenses 
Accrued interest payable 
Bonds payable - current portion 
Loans payable 
Deferred revenue 

$ 2,873,803 
2,818,477 
1,018,343 
1,200,000 

-
49,787 

$ 1,326,803 
2,128,472 
1,771,406 

975,000 
2,500,000 

74,681 

Total current liabilities 7,960,410 8,776,362 

Loans payable - long term portion 

Bonds payable (less current portion; net of unamortized 
deferred financing costs of $2,182,090 in 2021 and 
$2,709,365 in 2020) 

-

70,515,483 

4,349,550 

56,705,635 

Total liabilities 78,475,893 69,831,547 

Net assets without donor restrictions 
Undesignated 
Reserve - contingency 

7,104,625 
183,181 

3,418,408 
181,891 

Total net assets without donor restrictions 7,287,806 3,600,299 

Total liabilities and net assets without donor restrictions $ 85,763,699 $ 73,431,846 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statements of Activities: The Academy Hempstead 
For the years ended June 30, 

Operating revenue and other support 
Public school districts 
General education $ 

2021 

34,824,352 $ 

2020 

33,647,136 

Grants, contracts and other support 
Federal and state grants 
Contributions and private grants 
Interest and other income 

7,194,948 
2,086,935 

6,782 

1,869,593 
487,092 
118,737 

Total operating revenue and other support 44,113,017 36,122,558 

Expenses 
Program expenses 
Regular education 
Food service 
Special education 

29,573,453 
1,703,510 
1,620,686 

27,395,509 
1,633,109 
1,294,357 

Total program expenses 32,897,649 30,322,975 

Supporting Services 
Management and general 7,527,861 5,665,276 

Total program and supporting services expenses 40,425,510 35,988,251 

Change in net assets 
Net assets without donor restrictions - beginning of year 

3,687,507 
3,600,299 

134,307 
3,465,992 

Net assets without donor restrictions - end of year $ 7,287,806 $ 3,600,299 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statements of Financial Position: The Academy Uniondale 
As of June 30, 

Assets 
Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts and grants receivable - net 
Due from government agencies 

$ 

2021 

4,613,141 
284,063 

81,751 

$ 

2020 

521,981 
208,635 
296,463 

Total current assets 4,978,955 1,027,079 

Property and equipment, net 41,136,794 18,498,918 

Other assets 
Restricted cash and escrow reserves 
Security deposits 

44,611,251 
29,925 

3,231,288 
29,925 

Total assets $ 90,756,925 $ 22,787,210 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Current liabilities 
Accounts and accrued expenses payable 
Accrued salaries and other payroll-related expenses 
Accrued interest payable 
Bonds payable - current portion 
Deferred revenue 
Due to The Academy - Hempstead 

$ 1,334,199 
616,272 
953,594 
295,000 
10,568 

437,636 

$ 224,084 
278,939 
600,308 
100,000 

-
243,448 

Total current liabilities 3,647,269 1,446,779 

Bonds payable (less current portion; net of unamortized 
deferred financing costs of $3,104,295 in 2021 and 
$1,046,492 in 2020) 86,387,860 20,318,508 

Total liabilities 90,035,129 21,765,287 

Net assets without donor restrictions 721,796 1,021,923 

Total liabilities and net assets without donor restrictions $ 90,756,925 $ 22,787,210 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statements of Activities: The Academy Uniondale 
For the years ended June 30, 

Operating revenue and other support 
Public school districts 
General education $ 

2021 

9,272,521 $ 

2020 

5,083,685 

Grants, contracts and other support 
Federal and state grants 
Contributions and private grants 
Interest and other income 

746,413 
1,037 

220,672 

568,425 
23,167 

440,839 

Total operating revenue and other support 10,240,643 6,116,116 

Expenses 
Program Expenses 
Regular education 
Food service 
Special education 

7,465,132 
592,193 
391,263 

4,082,058 
280,337 
109,104 

Total program expenses 8,448,588 4,471,499 

Supporting Services 
Management and general 2,092,182 937,612 

Total program and supporting services expenses 10,540,770 5,409,111 

Change in net assets 
Net assets without donor restrictions - beginning of year 

(300,127) 
1,021,923 

707,005 
314,918 

Net assets without donor restrictions - end of year $ 721,796 $ 1,021,923 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Other Supplementary Information Schedule of Bonds Covenants Calculations 
For the year ended June 30, 2021 

Minimum 
Requirement Actual 

Debt service coverage ratio 

Days cash on hand 

The debt service coverage ratio is calculated as follows: 

Increase in net assets 
Add back: Interest expense 

Depreciation and amortization 
Net revenues available for debt service 

1.15 

45 

$ 3,387,380 
5,201,800 
4,725,570 

$ 13,314,750 

2.07 

78 

Debt service payments bonds 
Interest expense 
Principal 

Total current debt service bonds 

$ 5,201,800 
1,225,000 

$ 6,426,800 

Net revenues available for debt service 
Total current debt service bonds 

$ 13,314,750 
$ 6,426,800 

= 2.07 

The days cash on hand is calculated as follows: 

Total expenses 
Less: Depreciation and amortization 
Net expenses 

Days 
Cash used per day 

$ 50,966,280 
(4,725,570) 
46,240,710 

365 
$ 126,687 

Cash at year end 
Cash used per day 

$ 9,822,477 
$ 126,687 

= 78 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the year ended June 30, 2021 

Note 1 Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule ) includes the 
federal award activity of The Academy Charter School for the year ended June 30, 2021. The 
information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 

niform . Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations 
of The Academy Charter School, it is not intended to, and does not, present the financial 
position, changes in net position or cash flows of The Academy Charter School. 

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented using the accrual 
basis of accounting. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards. The amounts reported as expenditures in this Schedule may 
differ from certain financial reports submitted to federal funding agencies, due to those reports 
being submitted on either the cash or modified cash basis of accounting. 

Note 3 Indirect Cost Rate 

The Academy Charter School has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate 
allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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Compliance and other matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Academy Charter School s 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audits, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the organiz internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 

ernal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

New York, New York 
October 22, 2021 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
In our opinion, The Academy Charter School complied, in all material respects, with the types 
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on 
each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 
Management of The Academy Charter School is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred 
to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered The Academy 
Charter School s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could 
have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Academy Charter School s internal control over 
compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a 
type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe 
than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and 
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

New York, New York 
October 22, 2021 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the year ended June 30, 2021 

Schedule I Summary of auditors results 

Financial statements 

Type of report the auditors issued on whether the 
financial statements audited were prepared in 
accordance with GAAP: Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X no 

Federal awards 

Internal control over major federal programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
Considered to be material weakness(es)? yes X none reported 

Type of auditor s report issued on compliance for 
major federal programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? yes X no 

Identification of major federal programs: 

CFDA number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
10.555, 10.559 Child Nutrition Cluster 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: $750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the year ended June 30, 2021 

Section II Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Section III Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 
For the year ended June 30, 2021 

Financial Statement Findings 

None 

Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None 
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THE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Corrective Action Plan 
For the year ended June 30, 2021 

None 
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ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL - UNIONDALE, THE 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30, 2021 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 

OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 
Other 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Deferred Rent 
All other long-term debt and notes payable, net current maturities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Without Donor Restrictions 
With Donor Ristrictions 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET 
ASSETS 

2020-21 2019-20 

$ - $ -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

- -

- -

$ - $ -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -

- -
- -

- -

- -

CK - Should be zero - -



   
 

   
     

    
  

                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                          

  
                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                               

 
                                                                                              
                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                     
                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                               

                                                                                                        

   

                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                              

                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                       

     

  

     

   

    

  
    

     

2019-20 
Without Donor 

Restrictions 
With Donor 
Restrictions Total Total 

Statement of Activities 

as of June 30, 2021 

2020-21 

ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL - UNIONDALE, THE 

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Public School District 

Resident Student Enrollment 
Students with disabilities 

Grants and Contracts 
State and local 
Federal - Title and IDEA 
Federal - Other 
Other 

NYC DoE Rental Assistance 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 

$ 9,272,521 
-

-
746,413 

-
-
-
-

10,018,934 

$ -
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

$ 9,272,521 
-

-
746,413 

-
-
-
-

10,018,934 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

$ 7,465,132 
391,263 
592,193 

8,448,588 
2,092,182 

-
10,540,770 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 7,465,132 
391,263 
592,193 

8,448,588 
2,092,182 

-
10,540,770 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS (521,836) - (521,836) 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions 

Foundations 
Individuals 
Corporations 

Fundraising 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous income 
Net assets released from restriction 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ - $ 
1,037 

-
-

220,672 
-
-

221,709 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
1,037 

-
-

220,672 
-
-

221,709 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (300,127) - (300,127) 

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

1,021,923 
-

-
-

1,021,923 
-

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $ 721,796 $ - $ 721,796 

$ 5,083,685 
-

-
568,425 

-
-
-
-

5,652,110 

$ 4,082,058 
109,104 
280,337 

4,471,499 
937,612 

-
5,409,111 

242,999 

$ 

$ 

-
23,167 

-
-

440,839 
-
-

464,006 

707,005 

314,918 
-

1,021,923 
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